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Introduction

The Environmental Directory provides information about federal and state agencies that play a key role in projects that affect environmental or historical resources.  During the disaster response and recovery process, these agencies may need to be contacted for coordination purposes, for technical assistance on environmental issues, or to determine permit requirements.  A key feature of the Directory is the subject index, which helps identify the regulatory agency(ies) to contact by the resource(s) they are responsible for conserving or protecting.  This Directory also lists the addresses, telephone numbers, and internet addresses of those federal and state environmental related agencies.  Another feature of the Directory is the links (blue underlined text) that will take you directly to the information you are searching for simply by clicking on the link with your computer mouse.  

Contents

The Directory contains the following information:

Table of Contents
Subject Index
Federal Agencies
State Agencies
Informational Web Sites
Environmental Laws and Executive Orders
Regional/District Offices with Maps of Jurisdictions
Updates

The information in the Directory will continue to grow as other issues or resources that should be listed are identified.  Periodically, the Directory will be updated to reflect those additions.  If you are working from a printed version of the Directory, please check the electronic version for the most recent revisions.

Credits
Wendy Boemecke, Staff Services Analyst and Principal Author
Dennis Castrillo, Environmental Officer and Contributor

Mary Ann Hadden, Associate Environmental Planner and Contributor

Michael Sabbaghian, Chief, Technical Assistance Program

Questions
If you have any questions, comments or suggestions regarding this Environmental Directory, please contact Wendy Boemecke at 916-845-8275 or e-mail at wendy.boemecke@oes.ca.gov.  Please note that the printed version will not allow you to view other information that is linked (via the internet) to the text in the Directory.
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Air Quality Districts Offices and Boundaries
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Department of Fish and Game District Offices and Boundaries
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Department of Transportation District Offices and Boundaries
Integrated Waste Management Board District Offices
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Bureau of Land Management District Offices and Boundaries
National Marine Fisheries Services District Offices
United States Army Corp of Engineers District Offices and Boundaries
United States Fish and Wildlife Services District Offices and Boundaries
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Subject Index

This index identifies by subject, the federal and/or state agency(ies) responsible for regulating (permitting) or providing technical assistance for that subject area or resource.  To use this index, find the resource or subject, identify the agency(ies) that plays a regulatory or technical assistance role for that subject and than turn to the list of Federal or State agencies for further information.  When there is federal involvement, federal agencies are listed first and can be identified by an “X” followed by state agencies that can be identified with an “O.”  However, the order in which the agency(ies) is listed does not necessarily imply their order of importance.  Some agencies have regional and/or district offices that issue permits for that region.
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Subject Index



Federal Agencies

Agency


             Acronym
Address
                                       Web Address
                       California                 Permits, Consultation,

                                                                                                                                                                             District Offices        or Technical Assist.


                     

	Advisory Council on Historic

Preservation
	ACHP
	1100 Pennsylvania Ave. #809

Old Post Office Bldg.

Washington, DC  20004

202-606-8503
	http://www.achp.gov/

	No
	Section 106 Consultation

	Bureau of Indian Affairs

Pacific Regional Office
	BIA
	2800 Cottage Way

Sacramento, CA  95825


	http://www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html

	
	

	Bureau of Land Management
	BLM
	2800 Cottage Way #W-1834

Sacramento, CA  95825

916-978-4600


	http://www.ca.blm.gov/

	Yes
	No

	Federal Aviation Administration
	FAA
	800 Independence Ave. SW #810

Washington, DC  20591

202-366-4000


	www.faa.gov

	No
	Technical Assistance

	Federal Emergency Management Agency

Region “9”
	FEMA
	1111 Broadway St. #1200

Oakland, CA  94607

510-627-7284


	http://www.fema.gov
http://www.fema.gov/about/regions/regionix/index.shtm
	No
	Consultation

	Federal Highway Administration
	FHWA
	980 Ninth St. #400

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-498-5001


	www.fhwa.dot.gov/cadiv

	No
	No




Federal Agencies

Agency


            Acronym        Address
                                     Web Address
                               California                Permits, Consultation,

                                                                                                                                                                                     District Offices       or Technical Assist.


                     

	National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administrations Fisheries Service
	NOAA
	1315 East West Hwy. 9th Floor
Silver Spring, MD  20910

301-713-2334


	www.nmfs.noaa.gov

	Yes
	Section 7 Consultation

	National Park Service
	NPS
	One Jackson Center #700

Oakland, CA  94607

510-817-1300


	www.nps.gov

	No
	No

	Natural Resources

Conservation Service
	NRCS
	430 “G” St. #4165

Davis, CA  95616

530-792-5700


	www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov

	No
	No

	U S Army Corp of Engineers

Southwest Pacific Division

Headquarters
	USACE
	1455 Market Street

San Francisco, CA  94103
415-977-8112


	http://www.spd.usace.army.mil/
	Yes
	404/Wetlands

	U S Bureau of Reclamation 
	USBR
	Mid-Pacific Region

2800 Cottage Way

Sacramento, CA  95825

916-978-5100


	http://www.usbr.gov

	No
	No



	U S Coast Guard
	USCG
	Bldg. 50-6, Coast Guard Island

Alameda, CA  94501

510-437-3514


	www.uscg.mil

	No
	Bridges


Federal Agencies

Agency


           Acronym       Address
                                Web Address
                       California                Permits, Consultation,

                                                                                                                                                                              District Offices       or Technical Assist.


                     

	U S Fish and Wildlife 

Services

California and Neva Operations

	USFWS
	2800 Cottage Way
Sacramento, CA  95825
916-414-6464

	http://www.fws.gov/cno/weare.html

	Yes
	Section 7 Consultation

	U S Forest Service
	USFWS
	Pacific Southwest Division

Region 5

1323 Club Dr.

Vallejo, CA  94592

707-562-8737


	http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/

	Yes
	Special Use Permits

	U S Geological Survey
	USGS
	345 Middlefield Rd.

Menlo Park, CA  94025

650-853-8300


	www.usgs.gov

	Yes
	No



	US EPA

Region “9”
	EPA
	75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA  94105

866-EPA-West

415-947-8000
	http://www.epa.gov/region09/

	
	


State Agencies

Agency


             Acronym
 Address
                                     Web Address
                    California                   Permits, Consultation,

                                                                                                                                                                           District Offices         or Technical Assist.


                     

	Air Resources Board
	ARB
	1001 “I” St.

Sacramento, CA  95812

800-363-7664


	www.arb.ca.gov

	Yes
	Authority to Construct
Permit to Operate

	California Coastal Commission
	CCC
	45 Fremont St. #2000

San Francisco, CA  94105

415-904-5200


	www.coastal.ca.gov

	Yes
	Coastal Development Permit

	California Department of

Conservation
	CDC
	801 “K” St. #24-01

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-322-1080


	www.consrv.ca.gov/index/

	Yes
	No

	California Energy Commission
	CEC
	1516 Ninth St. #MS-29

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-654-4287


	www.energy.ca.gov

	No
	Power Plant Licensing

	California Environmental 

Protection Agency
	CALEPA
	1001 “I” St. #1115-1

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-653-5791


	www.calepa.ca.gov

	No
	General Permit Information

	Department of Fish and Game
	DFG
	1416 Ninth St.12th Floor

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-653-7664
	www.dfg.ca.gov

	Yes
	Streambed or Lake Alteration Permit



Incidental Take Permit


	California Department of 

Forestry & Fire Protection
	CDFFP
	1416 9th St. #1516

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-653-5121


	www.fire.ca.gov
	No
	Technical Assistance


State Agencies

Agency


             Acronym
  Address
                                Web Address                   California                 Permits, Consultation,

                                                                                                                                                                             District Offices         or Technical Assist.


                     

	California Integrated Waste

Management Board
	CIWMB
	1001 “I” St.

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-341-6000


	www.ciwmb.ca.gov
	Yes
	Solid Waste Facilities

	California Public Utilities

Commission
	CPUC
	505 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA  94102

415-703-2782


	www.cpuc.ca.gov

	Yes
	Certificate of Convenience

And Necessity


	California Tahoe Conservancy


	CTC
	2161 S. Lake Tahoe Blvd. #2

S. Lake Tahoe, CA  95812

530-542-5580


	www.tahoecons.ca.gov

	No
	Technical Assistance


	Department of Toxic 

Substances Control
	DTSC
	1001 “I” St.

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-327-0978


	www.dtsc.ca.gov

	Yes
	Hazardous Waste Permits

	Department of

Transportation
	CALTRANS
	1120 “N” St.

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-654-2852


	www.dot.ca.gov

	Yes
	Encroachment Permits
Transportation Permits
Utilities Permit




	Department of Water

Resources
	DWR
	1416 9th St. #1115-1

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-653-5791


	www.dwr.water.ca.gov
http://www.damsafety.water.ca.gov/

	Yes
	Water Use & Planning
Dam Approval

	Governor’s Office of Planning and Research
	OPR
	1400 Tenth St.

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-653-5123


	www.opr.ca.gov

	No
	Technical Assistance


State Agencies

Agency


                    Acronym
     Address
                               Web Address
             California                   Permits, Consultation,

                                                                                                                                                                                District Offices          or Technical Assist.


                     

	Native American Heritage

Commission
	NAHC
	915 Capital Mall Room 364

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-653-4082


	www.nahc.ca.gov

	No
	Technical Assistance

	Office of Environmental Health

Hazard Assessment
	OEHHA
	1001 “I” St.

Sacramento, CA  95812

916-324-7572


	www.oehha.ca.gov

	No
	No

	Reclamation Board
	RB
	1416 Ninth St.

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-653-5805


	www.recbd.ca.gov

	No
	Encroachment Permit

	Regional Water Quality 

Control Board
	RWQCB
	See RWQCB address list
	See RWQCB address list
	Yes
	Waste Discharge Permit
Storm Water (NADES)
401 Water Quality Cert.

	S.F. Bay Conservation And Development Commission
	BCDC
	50 California St. #2600

San Francisco, CA  94111

415-352-3600


	www.bcdc.ca.gov

	No
	Permits

	State Historic Preservation 

Office
	SHPO
	P O Box 942896

Sacramento, CA  94296

916-653-6624


	www.ohp.parks.ca.gov

	No
	Section 106 Consultation


Technical Assistance

	State Water Resources

Control Board
	SWRCB
	1001 “I” St.

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-341-5254


	www.swrcb.ca.gov
	Yes (see RWQCB)
	Technical Assistance



Informational Web Sites

Federal Web-links
Name



                                      Web Address
	Code of Federal Regulations
	http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html

	Council on Environmental Quality
	http://www.whitehouse.gov/ceq/

	Environmental Historic Program
	http://www.fema.gov/plan/ehp/hp/hplinks.shtm#2

	Federal E/HP Laws and Regulations
	http://uscode.house.gov

	Federally Listed Species in California
	http://www.fws.gov/endangered/wildlife.html

	FEMA Environmental Considerations
	http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/waisidx_03/44cfr10_03.html

	National Fire Maps
	http://www.nifc.gov/firemaps.html

	National Fire Plan
	www.fireplan.gov

	National Historic Landmarks
	http://www.cr.nps.gov/nhl/designations/listsofNHLs.htm

	National Register Information System
	http://www.nr.nps.gov/nrloc1.htm

	NEPANET
	http://ceq.eh.doe.gov/nepa/nepanet.htm

	USACE Sacramento District
	http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/regulatory/

	USACE San Francisco District
	http://www.spn.usace.army.mil/regulatory/

	USACE Los Angeles District
	http://www.spl.usace.army.mil/regulatory/

	USFWS Endangered Species Program
	http://endangered.fws.gov/

	Wild and Scenic Rivers By State
	http://www.rivers.gov/wildriverslist.html


State Web-links

Name



                                      Web Address
	Calif. Environmental Resources Evaluation System
	http://www.ceres.ca.gov/

	California Biodiversity Council
	www.ceres.ca.gov/biodiv/

	California Coastal Conservancy
	www.coastalconservancy.ca.gov

	California Data Exchange Center (water info)
	http://cdec.water.ca.gov

	Calif. Land Use Planning Information Network
	www.ceres.ca.gov/planning/

	CA. Environmental & Natural Resources Laws & Regulations
	http://www.ca.gov/About/EnvironResources.html

	CERES Environment Info. by Geographic Area
	http://ceres.ca.gov/geo_area/county_index.html


Informational Web Sites

State Web-links

   Name



                                      Web Address

	City & County Web Links
	http://ceres.ca.gov/planning/countylists/county_gov.html

	Department of Fish and Game 
	http://www.dfg.ca.gov/1600

	Department of Fish and Game

Culvert Criteria for Fish Passage
	http://www.dfg.ca.gov/nafwb/pubs/2002/culvert_criteria.pdf


	Federally Listed Species in California
	http://ecos.fws.gov/tess_public/servlet/gov.doi.tess_public.servlets.EntryPage

	Historic Information by County
	http://www.ceres.ca.gov/geo_area/counties/lists/landmarks_county.html

	Permit Information (EPA CAL GOLD)
	http://www.calgold.ca.gov/

	RWQCB, General Information
	www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb5/

	Wildlife Conservation Board
	http://www.wcb.ca.gov/

	
	

	
	


Misc. Environmental Web-links

   Name



                                      Web Address

	Cal-Flora
	http://www.calflora.org/

	California Historical Society
	http://www.californiahistoricalsociety.org/programs/ca_listings/051.html

	California Native Plant Society
	http://www.cnps.org/

	Environmental Planning (UC Berkeley)
	http://www.lib.berkeley.edu/ENVI/environ.html

	California Resource Code 5028
	http://www.ohp.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?page_id=1074

	DWR Floodplain Mapping
	http://www.fpm.water.ca.gov/mapping/mapping.cfm

	ECOS Mapping Utilities
	http://www.fws.gov/data/drafts/fws_ims.htm

	Environmental Planning (UC Berkeley)
	http://www.lib.berkeley.edu/ENVI/environ.html

	FEMA HAZUS Mapping
	http://www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/hazus/index.shtm

	National Wilderness Preservation System
	http://www.wilderness.net


	Wetlands Regulation Center
	http://www.wetlands.com/regs/tlpge02g.htm


Aerial Photo Web-links 

       Name



                                      Web Address

	Google aerial photography and maps
	http://maps.google.com/

	TerraServer USA
	http://terraserver-usa.com/

	Terraserver
	http://www.terraserver.com/

	USGS
	http://mapping.usgs.gov/partners/viewonline.html

	Google Earth
	http://earth.google.com/


GIS Web-links 

       Name



                                      Web Address

	CA. Geological Survey (Seismic Hazard Mapping)
	http://gmw.consrv.ca.gov/shmp/

	California Spatial Information Library
	www.gis.ca.gov

	FGDC Metadata
	http://clearinghouse4.fgdc.gov/registry/clearinghouse_sites.html

	Geo-Community
	http://data.geocomm.com/

	
	


Map Web-links
       Name



                                      Web Address

	Google aerial photography and maps
	http://maps.google.com/

	Mapblast
	www.mapblast.com

	Mapquest
	www.mapquest.com

	Rand McNally
	http://www.randmcnally.com/

	Yahoo Maps
	http://maps.yahoo.com/


Topo Map Web Links

Name
Web Address

	Maptech
	http://mapserver.maptech.com/homepage/index.cfm?BPID=MAP0060030900%2C1%2C1%2C0&CFID=1911570&CFTOKEN=68897533

	Topozone
	http://www.topozone.com/

	TerraServer USA
	http://terraserver.microsoft.com/


Environmental Laws or

Executive Orders 

	California Endangered Species Act 

· The California Endangered Species Act (CESA) (Fish & Game Code §§ 2050, et seq.) generally parallels the main provisions of the Federal Endangered Species Act and is administered by the California Department of Fish and Game (DFG). The State maintains its own list of endangered species.

· CESA prohibits the "taking" of listed or “candidate” species except as otherwise provided in State law.

· §86 of the Fish and Game Code defines "take" as "hunt, pursue, catch, capture, or kill, or attempt to hunt, pursue, catch, capture, or kill."


	California Environmental Quality Act 

· The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) has been called the State’s most important environmental law.  CEQA requires state and local agencies to assess the environmental effects of projects they intend to construct or permit and to consider these affects in their decision-making.  CEQA is implemented by the preparation of environmental documents including EIRS, mitigated negative declarations, and negative declarations.  Some types of projects, including emergency projects, are exempt from CEQA. Emergency projects are defined in Section 15269 of the CEQA guidelines.


	Clean Air Act

· 
Basic elements of this act include setting national ambient air quality standards for major air pollutants and hazardous air pollutants. The act also establishes state attainment plans, motor vehicle emissions standards, stationary source emissions standards and permits, acid rain control measures, stratospheric ozone protection, and enforcement provisions.


	Clean Water Act Section 401 (Water Quality Certification)

· Under Section 401 of the Clean Water Act, the discharge of dredged or fill material into waters of the U.S. must not violate state water quality standards.  Requires permitting by the Regional Water Quality Control Board.



	Clean Water Act Section 404
· Section 404 of the Clean Water Act establishes a program to regulate the discharge of dredged and fills material into waters of the United States, including wetlands. Activities regulated under this program include fill for development, water resource projects (such as dams and levees), infrastructure development (such as highways and airports), and conversion of wetlands to uplands for farming and forestry.  The USACE is responsible for permitting these activities.

	Coastal Barriers Resources Act
· The purpose of the Coastal Barriers Resources Act (CBRA) is to eliminate federal development incentives on undeveloped coastal barriers, thereby preventing the loss of human life and property from storms, minimizing federal expenditures, and protecting habitat for fish and wildlife.




 Environmental Laws or

Executive Orders 

	Coastal Zone Management Act
· This act preserves, protects, develops, and--where possible--restores or enhances the resources of the nation's coastal zone. The provisions of 15 CFR 930.30 assure that all federally conducted or supported activities, including development projects directly affecting the coastal zone, are consistent with approved state coastal management programs as much as possible.


	Endangered Species Act (ESA)

· Requires Federal agencies are required to undertake programs for the conservation of endangered and threatened species, and were prohibited from authorizing, funding, or carrying out any action that would jeopardize a listed species or destroy or modify its "critical habitat" (section 7).



	Executive Order 11988 - Floodplain Management
· Requires evaluation of the potential effects of any actions taken in a floodplain to ensure that the planning programs and budget requests reflect consideration of flood hazards and floodplain management. The E.O. also prescribes procedures to implement its policies and requirements.


	Executive Order 11990 - Protection of Wetlands
· Seeks to minimize the destruction, loss or degradation of wetlands, and to preserve and enhance the natural and beneficial values they provide.  Requires federal agencies to assess impact of projects on wetlands and minimize potential damage.


	Executive Order 12699 - Seismic Safety
· This E.O. provides guidance in determining the seismic requirements and funding eligibility to new building construction involving the Public Assistance Program Grants. However, nothing in this order applies to assistance provided for emergency work essential to save lives and protect property pursuant to Sections 402, 403, 502, and 503 of the Stafford Act.


	Executive Order 12898 - Environmental Justice

· 
Requires federal agencies to identify and address, as appropriate, disproportionately high and adverse human health or environmental effects of their programs, policies, and activities on minority and low-income populations.

	Executive Order 13007 - Indian Sacred Sites
· Protects and preserve Native American religious practices on federal lands.

	American Indian Religious Freedom Act
· Protects and preserves for Native Americans their inherent right of freedom to believe, express, and exercise their traditional religions, including but not limited to access to sites, use and possession of sacred objects, and the freedom to worship through ceremonials and traditional rites. [image: image3.png]





Environmental Laws or

Executive Orders
	Fish and Wildlife Coordination Act
· Ensures that wildlife conservation receives equal consideration and is coordinated with other features of water resource development programs.  Requires the coordination of actions and projects with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS) and the affected state fish and game agency.  This consultation and coordination addresses ways to conserve wildlife resources by preventing loss of and damage to such resources, as well as to further develop and improve these resources.

	National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)

· Requires federal agencies to consider the effects of their proposed action on the “human environment” before deciding to fund and implement the action.  The NEPA review process provides for several levels of environmental review and documentation.

	National Historic Preservation Act
· The intent of the NHPA is to ensure that federal agencies consider historic properties in their project planning.  The primary components of the Act are the expansion and maintenance of the National Register for Historic Places as the nation’s official list of historic properties worthy of preservation, and creation of the Advisory Council of Historic Preservation and state historic preservation offices.  The act also requires each federal agency to establish a historic preservation program, designate a Federal Preservation Officer, and consider the effects of their undertakings on historic properties.
	Archaeological Resources Protection Act
· Protects archaeological resources and sites, which are on public lands and Native American lands, and to foster increased cooperation and exchange of information between governmental authorities, the professional archaeological community, and private individuals having collections of archaeological resources and data, which were obtained before October 31, 1979.





Environmental Laws or

       Executive Orders
	Executive Order 12699 - Seismic Safety


Nothing in this order shall apply to assistance provided for emergency work essential to save lives and protect property and public health and safety, performed pursuant to Sections 402, 403, 502, and 503 of the ...[Stafford Act] "However, this order shall apply to other provisions of the Stafford Act after a presidentially declared major disaster or emergency when assistance actions involve new construction or total replacement of a building." Building repairs are excluded from the requirements of this Executive Order for new buildings.

	Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 

· RCRA (pronounced "rick-rah") gives EPA the authority to control hazardous waste from the "cradle-to-grave." This includes the generation, transportation, treatment, storage, and disposal of hazardous waste. RCRA also sets forth a framework for the management of non-hazardous wastes. The 1986 amendments to RCRA enabled EPA to address environmental problems that could result from underground tanks storing petroleum and other hazardous substances. RCRA focuses only on active and future facilities and does not address abandoned or historical sites.



	Rivers and Harbors Act
· Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899 prohibits the unauthorized obstruction or alteration of navigable waters of the United States. Examples of activities requiring an USACE permit (33 CFR 322) include building a structure in or over any waters of the United States, excavation or deposit of material in such waters, and various types of work performed in such waters, including fill and stream channelization.


	Wild and Scenic River Act


The Act identifies certain selected rivers of the nation, which, with their immediate environments, possess remarkable scenic, recreational, geologic, fish and wildlife, historic, cultural, or other similar values, that will be preserved in a free-flowing condition, and that they and their immediate environments shall be protected.

	Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA)

· This law specifies the requirements for the identification and appropriate disposition of human remains, funerary objects and sacred objects of cultural patrimony and protection of Native American graves and other cultural items located on federal and tribal land.
	Farmland Protection Act
· Requires identification of proposed actions that would affect any lands classified as prime and unique farmlands. The U.S. Natural Resources Conservation Service (formerly Soil Conservation Service) administers this act to preserve farmland.




Air Quality Districts


[image: image1.wmf]
	Amador County APCD

665 New York Ranch Road #4
Jackson, CA  05642

209-257-0112


	Imperial County APCD

150 South 9th Street

El Centro, CA  92243

760-482-4606

	Antelope Valley AQMD

43301 Division Street #206

Lancaster, CA  93535-4649

661-723-8070


	Kern County APCD

2700 “M” Street #302

Bakersfield, CA  93301

661-862-5250

	Bay Area AQMD 

939 Ellis Street

San Francisco, CA  94109

415-749-5000

	Lake County AQMD

885 Lakeport Blvd.

Lakeport, CA  95453

707-263-7000

	Butte County AQMD

2525 Dominic Drive #J

Chico, CA  95928

530-891-2882


	Lassen County APCD

175 Russell Avenue

Susanville, CA  96130

530-233-6419

	Calaveras County APCD

891 Mountain Ranch Road

San Andreas, CA  95249

209-754-6504


	Mariposa County APCD

P O Box 5

Mariposa, CA  95338

209-966-2220

	Colusa County APCD

100 Sunrise Blvd. #F

Colusa, CA  95932

530-458-0590


	Mendocino County AQMD

305 E. Gobbi Street

Ukiah, CA  95482

707-463-4354

	El Dorado County APCD

2850 Fairline Court Bldg. C

Placerville, CA  95667

530-621-6662


	Modoc County APCD

202 West 4th Street

Alturas, CA  96101

530-233-6419

	Feather River AQMD

938 14th Street

Marysville, CA  95901

530-634-7659


	Mojave Desert AQMD

14306 Park Avenue

Victorville, CA  92392

760-245-1661

	Glenn County APCD

720 N. Colusa Street

Willows, CA  95988

530-934-6500


	Monterey Bay Unified APCD

24580 Silver Cloud Court

Monterey, CA  93940

831-647-9411


Air Quality Districts
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	Great Basin Unified APCD

157 Short Street #6

Bishop, CA  93514

760-872-8211


	North Coast Unified AQMD

2300 Mrytle Avenue

Eureka, CA  95501

707-443-3093

	Northern Sierra AQMD

200 Litton Drive #320

Grass Valley, CA  95945

530-274-9360


	Shasta County AQMD

1855 Placer Street #101

Redding, CA  96001

530-225-5674



	Northern Sonoma County APCD

150 Matheson Street

Healdsburg, CA  95448

707-433-5911


	Siskiyou County APCD

525 S. Foothill Drive

Yreka, CA  96097

530-841-4029



	Placer County APCD

3901 County Center Dr. #240
Auburn, CA  95603

530-745-2330

	South Coast AQMD

21865 E. Copley Drive

Diamond Bar, CA  91765

909-396-2000

	Sacramento Metro AQMD

777 12th Street 3rd Floor

Sacramento, CA  95824

916-874-4800


	Tehama County APCD

1750 Walnut Street

Red Bluff, CA  96080

530-527-3717

	San Diego County APCD

10124 Old Grove Road
San Diego, CA 92123

858-586-2600

	Tuolumne County APCD

22365 Airport

Columbia, CA  95310

209-533-5693



	San Joaquin Valley APCD

1990 E. Gettysburg

Fresno, CA  93726

559-230-6000


	Ventura County APCD

669 County Square Drive 2nd Fl.

Ventura, CA  93003

805-645-1400

	San Luis Obispo County APCD

3433 Robert Court

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

805-781-4147


	Yolo-Solano AQMD

1947 Galileo Court #103
Davis, CA  95616

530-757-3650

	Santa Barbara County APCD

260N San Antonio Rd Suite A
Santa Barbara, CA  93110
805-961-8800


	Bakersfield – APCO

2700 “M” Street Suite 275

Bakersfield, CA  93301

661-326-6900

	Modesto Office – APCO

4230 Kiernan Avenue Suite 103

Modesto, CA  95356

209-557-6400
	


California Coastal Commission

                   Offices
                                                       Counties

	South Coast

200 Oceangate 10th Floor

Long Beach, CA  90802

562-590-5084


	Los Angeles and Orange Counties

	South Central Coast

89 S. California Street Suite 200

Ventura, CA  93001

805-585-1800


	Ventura, Santa Barbara, and Los Angeles counties

(Portions of Los Angeles counties: Malibu and Santa Monica Mountanis)

	Central Coast

825 Front Street #300

Santa Cruz, CA  95060

831-427-4863


	San Luis Obispo, Monterey and Santa Cruz counties

	North Central Coast

45 Fremont Street #2000

San Francisco, CA  94105

415-904-5260


	Sonoma, Marin, San Francisco and San Mateo Counties

	San Diego Coast

7575 Metropolitan Drive #103

San Diego, CA  92108

619-767-2370
	San Diego county

	North Coast District Office 
710 E Street Suite 200

Eureka, CA  95501

707-445-7833
	Del Norte, Humboldt and Mendocino counties


Department of Conservation (DOC)
	DOC Headquarters

801 “K” Street, MS 24-01

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-322-1080


	Division of Recycling

801 “K” Street, MS 18-58

Sacramento, CA  95814

1-800-732-9253
	


Division of Land Resource Protection
	801 “K” Street, MS 13-71

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-324-0859


	Land Conservation (Williamson) Act

916-324-0850
	California Farmland Conservancy Program

916-322-9721

	Resource Conservation Districts

916-324-9721


	Farmland Mapping and Monitoring

916-324-0859
	


Office of Mine Reclamation
	801 “K” Street, MS 09-06

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-323-9198
	
	


California Geological Survey
	Office of the State Geologist

801 “K” Street, MS 12-30

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-445-1825
	Seismic Hazards Mapping Program

801 “K” Street, MS 12-31

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-324-7299
	Earthquake Engineering Program (CSMIP)

801 “K” Street, MS 13-35

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-322-3105



	Timber Harvesting Plan Enforcement and

Watersheds Restoration Program

1027 10th Street, 4th Floor

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-327-0791


	Geological Survey Library

801 “K” Street, MS 14-34

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-327-1850
	Geological Survey Publications

801 “K” Street, MS 14-33

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-445-5716


Department of Conservation (DOC)
California Geological Survey
	Mineral Resources and Mineral Hazard Mapping Program

801 “K” Street, MS 08-38

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-322-6183


	Regional Geologic and Hazards Mapping Program

801 “K” Street, MS 12-31

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-324-7324
	North Coast Watersheds Assessment Programs

1027 10th Street, 4th Floor

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-445-7631

	Bay Area Regional Office

185 Berry Street, Suite 210

San Francisco, CA  94107

415-904-7707


	South California Regional Office

655 South Hope Street, #700

Los Angeles, CA  90017

213-239-0878
	


Division of Oil, Gas & Geothermal
	801 “K” Street, MS 20-20

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-323-1777


	Oil and Gas District 4

4800 Stockdale Hgwy. # 417

Bakersfield, CA  93309

661-322-4031
	Geothermal District G2

1699 West Main Street, #E

El Centro, CA  92243-2235

619-353-9900



	Oil and Gas District 1

5816 Corporate Avenue, # 200

Cypress, CA  90630

714-816-6847


	Oil and Gas District 5

466 N. Fifth Street

Coalinga, CA  93210

209-935-2941
	Geothermal District G3

50 “D” Street, Room 300

Santa Rosa, CA  95404

707-576-2385

	Oil and Gas District 2

1000 South Hill Road, suite 116

Ventura, CA  93003-4458

805-654-4761


	Oil and Gas District 6

801 “K” Street, MS 20-22

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-322-1110
	State Mining and Geology Board
801 “K” Street, MS 24-05

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-322-1082

	Oil and Gas Distric
t 3

5075 S. Bradley Road Suite 221

Santa Maria, CA  93455

805-937-7246


	Geothermal District G1

801 “K” Street, MS 20-21

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-323-1786
	


Department of Fish and Game


   Region



Counties

	Northern Region
601 Locust Street

Redding, CA  96001

530-225-2363


	Del Norte, Humboldt, Lassen, Modoc, Shasta, Siskiyou, Tehama and Trinity counties

	North Central Region
1701 Nimbus Road

Rancho Cordova, CA  95670

916-358-2912


	Alpine, Amador, Butte, Calaveras, Colusa, El Dorado, Glenn, Nevada, Placer, Plumas, Sacramento, San Joaquin, Sierra, Solano, Sutter, Yolo and Yuba counties

	Bay Delta Region
7329 Silverado Trail

Napa, CA  94558

707-994-5500


	Alameda, Contra Costa, Lake, Marine, Mendocino, Monterey, Napa, San Benito, San Luis Obispo, San Mateo, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz, San Francisco, Sonoma, and Solano counties



	Central Region
1234 Shaw Avenue

Fresno, CA  93710

559-234-4005 Ext. 151
	Fresno, Kern, Kings, Madera, Mariposa, Merced, Stanislaus, Tulare, and Toulumne counties



	South Coast Region 
4949 Viewridge Avenue

San Diego, CA  92123

858-467-4201


	Los Angeles, Orange, San Diego, Santa Barbara, and Ventura counties

	Inland Deserts Region
3602 Inland Empire Blvd #C220
Ontario, CA  91764

909-484-0167


	Imperial, Inyo, Mono, Riverside, and San Bernardino counties

	Marine Region 
20 Lower Ragsdale Dr #100
Monterey, CA  93940

831-649-2870
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Local Enforcement Agency (CIWMB)

The local enforcement agency (LEA) has the primary responsibility of ensuring that the operation and     closure of solid waste facilities and storage and transportation of solid waste comply with state laws, regulation and program requirements.  An LEA can also provide information about public and private solid waste and material recycling facilities within the area they have jurisdiction.

	Alameda County

Environmental Health Dept.

1131 Harbor Bay Pky. #200

Alameda, CA  94502

510-567-6790


	Contra Costa County Health Services Department

2120 Diamond Blvd. Suite 200

Concord, CA  94520

925-646-5225 Ext. 231
	Imperial County Department of Health Services

939 West Main Street

El Centro, CA  92243

760-482-4203

	Berkeley, City of

Permitting and Enforcement

1001 “I” Street

Sacramento, CA  95812

916-341-6324


	Pittsburg, City of

Solid Waste Management Division

P O Box 1518

Pittsburg, CA  94565

925-252-4114
	Inyo County 

Environmental Health Services Dept.

168 North Edwards Street

Independence, CA  93526

760-878-0238

	Alpine County 

See Mono County LEA information


	Del Norte County

County Health Department

880 Northcrest Drive

Crescent City, CA  95531

707-464-3191 Ext. 301
	Kern County 

Environmental Health Services Dept.

2700 “M” Street Suite 300

Bakersfield, CA  93301

661-862-8717

	Amador, County of

Environmental Health Service

500 Argonaut Lane

Jackson, CA  95642

209-223-6439


	El Dorado, County of

See Placer County for LEA
	Kings, County of

County Health Department

330 Campus Drive

Hanford, CA  93230

559-584-1411 Ext. 2636

	Butte, County of

County Health Department

202 Mira Loma Drive

Oroville, CA  95965

530-538-7282


	Fresno, County of

Department of Community Health

1221 Full Mall, Brix Building

Fresno, CA  93775

559-445-3200
	Lake, County of

Environmental Health Division

922 Bevins Court

Lakeport, CA   95453

707-263-1164

	Butte County 

County Health Department

411 Main Street

Chico, CA  95927

530-891-2727


	Glenn County 

Health Services Department

240 North Villa Avenue

Willows, CA  95988

530-934-6582
	Lassen County

County Health Department

555 Hospital Lane

Susanville, CA  96130

530-251-8183


Local Enforcement Agency (CIWMB)

	Colusa County 

County Health Department

2967 Davison Court Suite C

Colusa, CA  95932

530-458-0397
	Humboldt County 

Environmental Health Division

100 H Street Suite 100

Eureka, CA  95501

707-268-2204
	Los Angeles County

Department of Health Services

5050 Commerce Drive

Baldwin Park, CA  91706

626-430-5568



	West Covina, City of

Waste Mgmt. Enforcement

1444 W Garvey Ave S., #316

West Covina, CA  91790

626-814-8411


	Mono County 

County Health Department

P O Box 476

Bridgeport, CA  93517

760-932-7484


	Riverside County 

County Health Services Agcy.

4080 Lemon St. 9th Floor

Riverside, CA  92502

909-358-5316

	Los Angeles, City of

Environmental Affairs Dept.

200 N. Spring Street #1905 MS 177

Los Angeles, CA  90012

213-978-0840


	Monterey County

County Health Department

1270 Natividad Road

Salinas, CA  93906

831-755-4540


	Sacramento County 

Environmental Management 

8475 Jackson Road #240

Sacramento, CA  95826

916-875-8444

	Vernon, City of 

Health Department

4305 South Santa Fe Avenue

Vernon, CA  90058

323-583-8811


	Napa County

Office of County Administrator

1195 3rd Street Room 310

Napa, CA  94559

707-253-4144
	San Benito County

County Health Department

1111 San Felipe Road Suite 101

Hollister, CA  95023

831-636-4035

	Madera County

Environmental Health Department

216 West 6th Street

Madera, CA  93637

559-675-7823


	Nevada County 

Department of Environmental Health

950 Maidu Avenue

Nevada City, CA  95959

530-265-1464
	San Bernardino County 

Division of Environmental Health Services

385 North Arrowhead Avenue

San Bernardino, CA  92415

909-387-4688

	Marin County 

Environmental Health Dept.

3501 Civic Center Dr. #236

San Rafael, CA  94903

415-499-6907


	Orange County 

Health Care Agency

2009 East Edinger Avenue

Santa Ana, CA  92705

714-667-3771
	San Diego County 

Dept. of Environmental Health

9325 Hazard Way

San Diego, CA  92123

619-338-2211

	Mariposa County 

Health Department

P O Box 5

Mariposa, CA  95338

209-966-3689


	Placer County 

Dept. of Health & Human 

11454 “B” Avenue

Auburn, CA  95603

530-889-7335
	San Diego, City of

Development Services Dept.

1222 First Avenue MSS01

San Diego, CA  92101-4155

619-446-5006




Local Enforcement Agency (CIWMB)

	Mendocino County 

Public Health Department

501 Low Gap Road Room 1326

Ukiah, CA  95482

707-463-4466


	Plumas County 

See Lassen County for LEA
	San Francisco County 

Environmental Health Services

1390 Market Street #210

San Francisco, CA  94102

415-252-3988

	Merced County 

Department of Public Health

777 West 22nd Street

Merced, CA  95340

209-381-1087


	Riverside County 

County Health Services Agency

Dept of Environmental Health

2500 N Canyon Drive Suite A3

Palm Springs, CA  92262

760-320-1048


	San Joaquin County 

County Public Health Services

304 East Weber 3rd Floor

Stockton, CA  95202-0388

209-468-3429

	Stockton, City of

CIWMB Enforcement Agency

1001 “I” Street

Sacramento, CA  95812

916-341-6719
	Santa Cruz County 

CIWMB Enforcement Agency

1001 “I” Street

Sacramento, CA  95812

916-341-6719


	Trinity County 

See Shasta County for LEA

	Paso Robles, City of

CIWMB Enforcement Agency

1001 “I” Street

Sacramento, CA  95812

916-341-6719
	Shasta County 

Department of Resource Mgmt.

1855 Placer Street

Redding, CA  96001

530-225-5787


	Tulare County 

Department of Health Services

5957 South Mooney Boulevard

Visalia, CA  93277

559-733-6441



	San Mateo County 

Health Services Department

455 Country Center

Redwood City, CA  94063

650-363-4305
	Siskiyou County

Public Health Department

806 South Main Street

Yreka, CA  96097

530-841-4048


	Tuolumne County 

County Health Department

2 South Green Street

Sonora, CA  95370

209-533-5990

	Santa Barbara County 

Public Health Department

2125 S Centerpointe Pkwy. #333

Santa Maria, CA  93454

805-681-4900
	Solano County 

Dept. of Environmental Management

601 Texas Street

Fairfield, CA  94533

707-421-6765


	Ventura County 

County Resource Management Agency

800 South Victoria Avenue

Ventura, CA  93009-1730

805-654-2818

	Santa Barbara County 

Public Health Department

225 Camino del Remedio 

Santa Barbara, CA  93110

805-346-8466


	Sonoma County 

Environmental Health Department

1030 Center Drive #A

Santa Rosa, CA  95403

707-565-6522
	Yolo County 

County Health Department

10 Cottonwood Street

Woodland, CA  95695

530-666-8646




Local Enforcement Agency (CIWMB)

	Santa Clara County 

Dept. of Environmental Health

P O Box 26070

San Jose, CA  95159

408-299-6060


	Stanislaus County 

Department of Health Services

CIWMB Enforcement Agency

1001 “I” Street

Sacramento, CA  95812

916-341-6358


	Yuba County 

Dept. of Environmental Health

938 14th Street

Marysville, CA  95901

530-741-6251

	Santa Clara County 

Dept. of Environmental Health

1555 Berger Drive Suite 300

San Jose, CA  95112

408-299-6060


	Sutter County 

See Yuba County for LEA


	Calaveras County

Dept. of Environmental Health

891 Mountain Ranch Road

San Andreas, CA  95249

209754-6399

	San Jose, City of

Dept. of Planning, Bldg, and Code Enforcement

777 North 1st Street #700

San Jose, CA  95112

408-277-8725


	Tehama County 

Dept. of Environmental Health

633 Washington Street Room 36

Red Bluff, CA  96080

530-527-8020
	County of San Luis Obispo

County Health Department

Division of Environmental Hlth.

2156 Sierra Way

P O Box 1489

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

805-781-5550


Some of the counties or cities have a Sacramento address for the LEA.  This information is correct, the jurisdiction has been given to the Sacramento office.

Public Utilities Commission

	San Francisco Office 
505 Van Ness Ave

San Francisco, CA  94102

415-703-2782
	Los Angeles Office

320 West 4th Street #500

Los Angeles, CA  90013

213-576-7000


	Sacramento Office

770 “L” Street #1050

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-327-3277


            Toll Free Numbers

	Utilities Companies


	1-800-649-7570

	Household Goods Complaints


	1-800-366-7570

	Passenger Carrier Complaints


	1-800-894-4444

	Rail & Safety Carriers Licensing – General Information


	1-800-877-8867


Department of Toxic Substance Control

	Sacramento Headquarters

1001 “I” Street

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-327-0978


	Glendale Regional Office

1011 North Grandview Avenue

Glendale, CA  91201

818-551-2841
	Clovis Field Office

1515 Tollhouse Road

Clovis, CA  93611

559-297-3901

	Berkeley Regional Office

700 Heinz Avenue #200

Berkeley, CA   94710

510-540-2122


	Sacramento Regional Office

8800 Cal Center Drive

Sacramento, CA  95826

916-255-3545


	Imperial County CUPA Office 
301 Heber Ave

Calexico, CA  92231

760-768-7107

	Cypress Regional Office

5796 Corporate Avenue

Cypress, CA  91201

714-484-5300
	
	


Department of Transportation (Caltrans)

	District 1

1656 Union Street
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Eureka, CA  95501

707-445-6600

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist1/

	District 7

100 S Main Street
Los Angeles, CA  90012

213-897-3656

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist07/


	District 2

1657 Riverside Drive

Redding, CA  96003

530-225-3426

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist2/

	District 8

464 West 4th Street

San Bernardino, CA  92401

909-383-4561

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist8/


	District 3

703 “B” Street

Marysville, CA  95901

530-741-4211

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist3/

	District 9

500 South Main Street

Bishop, CA  93514

760-872-0601

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist9/


	District 4

111 Grand Avenue

Oakland, CA  94612

510-286-4444

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/

	District 10

1976 E Charter Way

Stockton, CA  95205

209-948-7543

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist10/


	District 5

50 Higuera Street

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

805-549-3111

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist05/

	District 11

4050 Taylor Street
San Diego, CA  92110

619-688-6785

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist11/


	District 6

1352 Olive Avenue

Fresno, CA  93728

559-488-4082

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist6/

	District 12

3347 Michelson Drive #100

Irvine, CA  92612

949-724-2000

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist12/



Department of Water Resources

	Northern District

2440 Main Street

Red Bluff, CA  96080

530-529-7300
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	Central District

901 “P” Street 3rd Floor
Sacramento, CA  95814
916-651-0725
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	San Joaquin District

3374 East Shields Avenue

Fresno, CA  93726

559-230-3300
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	Southern District

770 Fairmont Avenue #102

Glendale, CA  91203

818-543-4604
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Regional Water Quality Control Boards

	North Coast Region 1
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5550 Skylane Boulevard #A

Santa Rosa, CA  95403

707-576-2220

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/

northcoast/

	Central Valley Region (5F)

Fresno Office 

1685 E Street
Fresno, CA  93706

559-445-5116

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/

centralvalley/


	San Francisco Bay Region 2

1515 Clay Street #1400

Oakland, CA  94612

510-622-2300

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/

sanfranciscobay/

	Lahontan Region (6SLT)

South Lake Tahoe Office

2501 Lake Tahoe Blvd.

South Lake Tahoe, CA  96150

530-542-5400

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/

lahontan/


	Central Coast Region 3

895 Aerovista Place Suite 101
San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

805-549-3147

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/

centralcoast/

	Lahontan Region (6V)

Victorville Office

14440 Civic Center Drive #200

Victorville, CA  92392

760-241-6538

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/

lahontan/


	Los Angeles Region 4

320 West Fourth Street #200

Los Angeles, CA  90013

213-576-6600

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/

losangeles/

	Colorado River Basin Region 7

73-720 Fred Waring Dr., #100

Palm Desert, CA  92260

760-346-7491

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/

coloradoriver/


	Central Valley Region (5R)

Redding Office 

415 Knoll Crest Drive

Redding, CA  96002

530-224-4845

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/

centralvalley/

	Santa Ana Region 8

3737 Main Street #500

Riverside, CA  92501

909-782-4130

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/

santaana/


	Central Valley Region (5S)

Sacramento Office 

11020 Sun Center Drive #200
Rancho Cordova, CA  95670
916-255-3015

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/

centralvalley/

	San Diego Region 9

9174 Sky Park Court #100

San Diego, CA  92123
858-467-2952

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/

sandiego/



Bureau of Land Management

	Alturas Field Office

708 West 12th Street

Alutras, CA  96101

530-233-5696


	Surprise Field Office

602 Cressler Street

Cedarville, CA  96104

530-279-6101

	Barstow Field Office

2601 Barstow Road

Barstow, CA  92311

760-252-6000


	Eagle Lake Field Office

2950 Riverside Drive

Susanville, CA  96130

530-257-0456

	El Centro Field Office

1661 South Fourth Street

El Centro, CA  92243

760-337-4400


	Hollister Field Office

20 Hamilton Court

Hollister, CA  95023

831-630-5000

	Redding Field Office

355 Hemsted Drive

Redding, CA  96002

530-224-2100


	California Desert District

22835 Calle San Juan De Lagos
Moreno Valley, CA 92553
760-251-4854



	Ridgecrest Field Office

300 South Richmond Rd.

Ridgecrest, CA  93555

760-384-5400


	Folsom Field Office

63 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA  95630

916-985-4474

	Arcata Field Office

1695 Heindon Road

Arcata, CA  95521

707-825-2300


	Bishop Field Office

351 Pacu Lane, Suite 100
Bishop, CA  93514

760-872-4881

	Palm Springs South Coast
690 W Garnet Ave

Palm Springs, CA 92258

760-251-4800


	Bakersfield Field Office

3801 Pegasus Drive

Bakersfield, CA  93308

661-391-6000

	Needles Field Office   1303 S Hwy 95

Needles, CA  92363

760-326-7000


	Ukiah Field Office

2550 North State Street

Ukiah, CA  95482

707-468-4000
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National Marine Fisheries Service

	Southwest Regional Office

Long Beach Office

501 West Ocean Boulevard

Long Beach, CA  90802

560-980-4000

http://swr.nmfs.noaa.gov/


	Arcata Office

1655 Heindon Road

Arcata, CA  95221

707-825-5168

	Sacramento Office

650 Capital Mall #6070

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-498-6498

	Santa Rosa Office

777 Sonoma Avenue #325

Santa Rosa, CA  95404

707-575-6050


United States Army Corp of Engineers

	Los Angeles District 

915 Wilshire Blvd Suite 980
Los Angeles, CA  90017
213-452-3908

www.spl.usace.army.mil/

	Sacramento District

1325 “J” Street

Sacramento, CA  95814

916-557-5100

http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/


	San Francisco District 

1455 Market Street

San Francisco, CA  94105

415-977-8658

http://www.spn.usace.army.mil/
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United States Fish and Wildlife Services

	Arcata

1655 Heindon Road

Arcata, CA  95501

707-822-7201

http://www.fws.gov/cno/arcata/


	Carlsbad

6010 Hidden Valley Road
Carlsbad, CA  92011
760-431-9440

http://carlsbad.fws.gov/


	Yreka
1829 S Oregon Street
Yreka, CA  96097
530-842-4517
http://www.fws.gov/yreka/


	Red Bluff

10950 Tyler Road

Red Bluff, CA  96080

530-527-3043

http://www.fws.gov/redbluff/


	Sacramento

2800 Cottage Way #W-2605

Sacramento, CA  95825

916-414-6600

http://www.fws.gov/sacramento/


	Ventura

2493 Portola Road #B

Ventura, CA  93003

805-644-1766

http://ventura.fws.gov/


	USFWS Sub Offices

Barstow – 760-255-8852
Stockton – 209-946-6400




USDA Forest Offices

	Angeles National Forest

701 North Santa Anita Avenue

Arcadia, CA  91006

626-574-1613


	Lassen National Forest

2550 Riverside Drive

Susanville, CA  96130

530-257-2151
	Sequoia National Forest

1839 S Newcomb St
Porterville, CA  93257

559-784-1500

	Cleveland National Forest

10845 Rancho Bernardo Road Suite 200

Rancho Bernardo, CA  92127

858-673-6180


	Los Padres National Forest

6755 Hollister Avenue Suite 150

Goleta, CA  93117

805-968-6640
	Shasta-Trinity National Forest

3644 Avtech Parkway
Redding, CA  96002
530-226-2500

	El Dorado National Forest

100 Forni Road

Placerville, CA  95667

530-622-5061


	Mendocino National Forest

875 North Humboldt

Willows, CA  95988

530-934-3316


	Sierra National Forest

1600 Tollhouse Road

Clovis, CA  93611
559-297-0706

	Inyo National Forest

351 Pacu Lane
Bishop, CA  93514

760-873-2400


	Modoc National Forest

800 West 12th Street

Alturas, CA  96101

530-233-5811
	Six Rivers National Forest

1330 Bayshore Way

Eureka, CA  95501

707-442-1721

	Klamath National Forest

1312 Fairlane Road

Yreka, CA  96097

530-842-6131


	Plumas National Forest

159 Lawrence Street

Quincy, CA  95971

530-283-2050


	Stanislaus National Forest

19777 Greenley Road

Sonora, CA  95370

209-532-3671

	Lake Tahoe Basin Management Unit

25 College Drive
South Lake Tahoe, CA  96150

530-573-2600


	San Bernardino National Forest

602 S Tippecanoe Ave
San Bernardino, CA  92408

909-382-2600
	Tahoe National Forest

631 Coyote Street

Nevada City, CA  95959

530-265-4531




United States Geological Survey

The Western Ecological Research Center provides its clients and partners with the research, scientific understanding, and technology needed to support sound management of Pacific Southwestern Ecosystems.

Biologic Disciplines

	WERC Headquarters

3020 State University Dr East
Modoc Hall Room 3006

Sacramento, CA  95819

916-278-9485

	Santa Cruz Field Station
Long Marine Laboratory

100 Shaffer Road

Santa Cruz, CCA  95060

831-459-2357
	San Francisco Bay Estuary Field Station

505 Azuar Drive
Vallejo, CA  94592

707-562-2000



	Box Springs Field Station

22835 Calle San Juan De Los Lagos
Moreno Valley, CA  92553

909-697-5361


	Dixon Field Station

6924 Tremmont Road

Dixon, CA  95620

707-678-5039


	San Diego Field Station

5745 Kearny Villa Road, Suite M

San Diego, CA  92123

858-637-6879

	Channel Island Field Station

1901 Spinnaker Drive

Ventura, CA  93001

805-658-5796


	Point Reyes Field Station

Point Reyes National Seashore

Point Reyes, CA  94956

415-663-8522 Ext. 236
	Sequoia and Kings Canyon Field Station

47050 Generals Highway

Three Rivers, CA  93271

559-670-6885



	Davis Field Station, UC Davis

1 Shields Avenue

Kerr Hall, Room 278

Davis, CA  95616

530-752-8414


	Redwood Field Station

1655 Heidon Road

Arcata, CA  95221

707-825-5148
	Yosemite Field Station

1605 Highway 140

Box 700

El Portal, CA  95318

209-379-1885


United States Geological Survey

Geographic Disciplines
	Western Geographic Science Center

345 Middlefield Road, MS 531

Menlo Park, CA  94025

650-329-4390
	Mapping Partnership Office

7801 Folsom Boulevard Suite 101

Sacramento, CA  95826

916-379-3758


	Department of Geography

U C Santa Barbara

3611 Ellison Hall

Santa Barbara, CA  93106

805-893-5178



	Field Office

1901 Spinnaker Drive

Ventura, CA  93001

805-658-5700 Ext. 5630


	
	


Geologic Disciplines
	Regional Geologist

345 Middlefield Road MS 919

Menlo Park, CA  94025

650-329-5100


	Earth Surface Processes

345 Middlefield Road MS 975

Menlo Park, CA  94025

650-329-5430
	Earthquake Hazards

345 Middlefield Road MS 977

Menlo Park, CA  94025

650-329-4760

	Earthquake Hazards

2665 N Air-Fresno Drive #102

Fresno, CA  93727

559-456-6140


	Volcano Hazards

2315 Meridian Boulevard

Mammoth Lakes, CA  93546

760-924-5919
	Coastal & Marine Geology

345 Middlefield Road MS 975

Menlo Park, CA  94025

650-329-5430

	Earth Processes Offices in Riverside

Department of Earth Sciences

University of California, Riverside

Riverside, CA  92521

909-276-6397
	Mineral Resource Surveys

345 Middlefield Road MS 914

Menlo Park, CA  94025

650-329-5472
	Volcano Hazards

345 Middlefield Road

Menlo Park, CA  94025

650-329-5203


United States Geological Survey
Hydrologic Disciplines
	Office of District Chief

California State University

6000 J Street, Placer Hall

Sacramento, CA  95819

916-278-3000


	Carnelian Bay Field Office

5229 North Lake Boulevard

Carnelian Bay, CA  96140

530-546-0187
	Marina Field Office

3239 Imjin Road

Marina, CA  93933

831-883-2293

	Redding Field Office

11075 Black Marble Way

Redding, CA  96003

530-246-5282


	Santa Maria Field Office

3130Skyway Dr #602
Santa Maria, CA  93455

805-934-1319
	Apple Valley Satellite Office

13581 John Glenn Road Office C

Apple Valley, CA  92307

760-247-1401

	Eureka Satellite Office

Woodley Island

302 Startare Drive

Eureka, CA  95501


	Poway Field Office

12110 Tech Center Drive

Poway, CA  92064

858-679-4015
	Sacramento Field Office

8550 23rd Ave
Sacramento, CA  95826
916-381-0556
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